
AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 
Village Hall Auditorium 

9915 – 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   
March 5, 2012 

6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 

3. Roll Call 
 

4. Public Hearings 
 

A. Consider the extension of public water main improvements located in the 
right-of-way of 9230 and 9243 32nd Avenue and Resolution #12-08 
authorizing construction of public improvements and levying special 

assessments for said project.  
  

5. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will be received 

from the public and there may be limited discussion on the information received.  However, no action will be 
taken under public comments.) 
 

6. Administrator’s Report 

 
7. New Business 

 
A. Consider Resolution #12-09 - Preliminary Resolution declaring intent to 

exercise special assessment police powers in connection with the 

construction of public storm sewer improvements located in a new easement 
located to the rear of the properties east of 48th Avenue in the Devonshire 

Subdivision. 
 

B. Consider Resolution #12-10 accepting the public street, infrastructure, 

landscaping and lighting improvements for the Woodfield Estates Subdivision 
located at 40th Avenue and 110th Street west of 39th Avenue. 

 
C. Consider an Award of Contract for HVAC Services for various Village of 

Pleasant Prairie Buildings/Facilities. 



Village Board Agenda 
March 5, 2012 

 

2 

 

 

D. Consider renewal of an Animal Control Agreement with Clawz and Pawz. 
 
E. Consider Ordinance #12-12 to amend Chapter 242 of the Municipal Code 

relating to LakeView RecPlex fees. 
 

8. Village Board Comments 
 

9.  Adjournment 

 
The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please 
contact the Village Clerk, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 









 

ASSESSMENT REPORT 

 

32
nd

 AVENUE WATER MAIN EXTENSION PROJECT 

PROJECT NO. E-12-001 

 

 
In accordance with the preliminary resolution of the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant 

Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin adopted on February 6, 2012 with respect to special 

assessments to be levied on properties benefited by the 32
nd

 Avenue Water Main extension, the 

undersigned reports as follows: 

 

1. Plans. Attached, as Schedule A, final plans for the improvements described above; 

 

2. Cost of Improvements / Assessment Method & Rate Calculation.  Attached, as Schedule 

B is an estimate of the entire cost of the improvements, cost of the project for a 8-inch 

water main, and the assessment rate calculation; 

 

3.   Schedule of Proposed Assessments. Attached, as Schedule C, is a schedule of proposed 

assessments against each parcel of property benefited by the improvements. I have found 

in making this report that each parcel listed on said Schedule C is benefited by the 

construction of the improvements;  

 

4.   The new improvements include water main and related appurtenances. The improvements 

will provide public water supply and protect the public health and welfare of the citizens 

of the community; 

                                     
The assessments set forth on Schedule C were determined on the following basis: 

 

 The assessment for the water main utilized the estimated cost for an 8 inch water main 

which is used for residential construction and was based on a front footage for those 

benefitting; 

 

Dated this 22
nd 

day of February, 2012 

 

 

       
                                                                      ____________________________________ 

                        

                                                                         Michael R. Spence, P.E., Village Engineer 

 

 

 

 





SCHEDULE B 

COST OF IMPROVEMENTS / ASSESSMENT METHOD & RATE CALCULATION 

 

32
nd

 Avenue Water Main Extension 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PROJECT NO. E-12-001 

 

1. Water main front footage assessment rate is based on the estimated per linear foot cost of 

an 8-inch diameter water main, which is used for residential construction.  

 

2. The linear foot cost is calculated as the total project cost divided by the total length of 

water main.  This cost was then divided in half to account for both sides of the road.   

 

3.  Total estimated project cost = $28,000.00 

 

4. The front-footage assessment rate is applied to each benefited property.  The “frontage” 

is the lot dimension abutting the public right-of-way of each benefited property. 

 

Assessment Rate Calculation-(Frontage Assessment) 

 

Total estimated project cost:    = $28,000.00 

Total length of water main:     = 145 linear feet 

Cost per linear foot of water main:   = $193.10 / linear foot 

 

Assessment rate:      = $96.55 per assessable front foot  

 

 

 Note:  Final Assessment Bills will be based on actual costs. 



$96.55

1 91-4-122-133-0300

Serena Faith Terra

9230 32nd Avenue

Kenosha, WI 53142

2 91-4-122-133-0525

ALVIN J & KATHY J KLINKHAMMER

9243 32ND AVE

Kenosha, WI  53142

TOTAL ASSESSMENTS 221.5 $21,385.83 $21,385.83 $0.00 $21,385.83

$0.00 $11,779.10

99.5 $9,606.73

122 $11,779.10 $11,779.10

$9,606.73

Assessment Rate per linear front footage = 

Schedule C - Assessment Schedule

32nd Avenue Water Main Extension

Village of Pleasant Prairie

Project No. E-12-001

$0.00

 Net Benefits 
 Damages 

Awarded 

 Total 

Assessment 
Property Owner and Parcel No.

Frontage Water 

Main (feet)

 Frontage 

Assessment 

$9,606.73

Page 1



1 

 

 

RESOLUTION #12-08 

 

FINAL RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONSTRUCTION 

OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND LEVYING 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AGAINST BENEFITED PROPERTY 

WITH THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS 

LOCATED IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 9230 AND 9243 32
ND

 AVENUE 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, 

Wisconsin, on the 6
th

 day of February, 2012, adopted a Preliminary Resolution #12-03 declaring 

its intention to levy special assessments pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, upon 

the property benefited by the construction of public water main improvements located in the 

right-of-way of 9230 and 9243 32
nd

 Avenue. 
      

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board held a public hearing at Pleasant Prairie Village Hall, 

9915 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI at 6:00 p.m. on the 5
th

 day of March, 2012 for the 

purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the preliminary resolution and the report 

relating to the proposed improvements and assessments, and heard all persons who desired to 

speak at the hearing; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board has examined the report relating to the improvements 

and assessments (including the schedule of proposed assessments contained therein) and has 

considered the statements of those persons appearing at the public hearing; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie, as follows: 

 

1. The report pertaining to the construction of the above described public improvements, 

including plans and specifications therefore, is determined to be correct and is finally 

adopted and approved. 

 

2. The improvements will be carried out in accordance with such report, and payment for 

the improvements shall be made by assessing the cost to the property benefited as 

indicated in the report. 

 

3. The assessments shown on the report, representing an exercise of the police power, have 

been determined on a reasonable basis and are hereby confirmed.  The total amount 

assessed is $21,385.83.  The amount assessed against each of the affected properties is 

listed on Schedule C. 

 

4. The assessments for all projects included in the report are hereby combined as a single 

assessment but any interested property owner may object to each assessment separately 

or all assessments jointly for any purpose. 

 

 



2 

 

5. The property owners may, at their option, pay the assessments to the Treasurer in cash or 

up to twenty equal, annual installments, with interest from November 1, 2013 at the rate 

of 9% per annum on the unpaid balance.  All assessments will be collected in installments 

as provided in the preceding sentence, except assessments with respect to which the 

property owner shall within 30 days from the date of the Installment Assessment Notice 

referred to in Section 6 below elected to pay the assessment in full as provided in such 

Notice.   

 

6. The Clerk shall publish this resolution as a Class 1 Notice and mail a copy of this 

resolution and a statement of the final assessment against the benefited property to every 

interested person whose post office address is known or can with reasonable diligence be 

ascertained, including each property owner whose name appears on the assessment roll. 

 

 Passed and adopted this 5
th

 day of March, 2012. 

 

  

                              VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

                              ____________________________________ 

                              John P. Steinbrink, Village President 

Attest: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk 

 

Date Adopted:  ______________, 2012 

 

Published:   



 

RESOLUTION #12-09 

 

PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POLICE POWERS IN CONNECTION WITH  

THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED 

IN AN A NEW EASEMENT LOCATED TO THE REAR OF THE PROPERTIES EAST 

OF 48
TH

 AVENUE IN THE DEVONSHIRE SUBDIVSION 

 

 

 RESOLVED, by the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, 

Wisconsin: 

 

 1. The Governing Body hereby declares its intention to levy special assessments 

pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wis. Stats., upon property described in Schedule A 

hereto for special benefits conferred upon such property for the construction public 

storm sewer improvements located in an a new easement located to the rear of the 

properties east of 48th Avenue in the Devonshire Subdivision. 

 

 2. The Governing Body hereby determines that the construction of such improvements 

are in the best interest of and for the health and welfare of the Municipality and the 

property affected by the improvement and constitutes an exercise of the police power. 

 

 3. The assessment against any parcel may be paid in cash or in ten equal, annual 

installments. 

  

4. The Clerk shall cause to be prepared a report which shall consist of: 

 

A. Preliminary plans and specifications for the improvements. 

 

B. An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 

 

C. A schedule of proposed assessments. 

 

 5. When the report is completed, the Clerk shall make a copy of the report available for 

public inspection 

 

 6. Upon completion of the report, the Clerk shall cause notice to be given stating the 

nature of the proposed improvement, the general boundary lines of the proposed 

assessment district, the time and place at which the report may be inspected, and the 

time and place of the public hearing on the matters contained in the preliminary 

resolution and report.  This notice shall be published as a Class 1 Notice and a copy 

shall be mailed, at least ten days before the hearing, to every interested party. 

 

 



 

 

7. The hearing shall be held at the regular meeting place of the Governing Body at a 

time set by the Clerk in accordance with Section 66.0703(7(a)), Wis. Stats. 

 

 Passed and adopted this 5
th

 day of March, 2012.  
 

       VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 

 

_________________________________          

John P. Steinbrink, President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski, Clerk 

 

 

Posted: 

 



Proposed Rear Yard Drainage Improvements

Proposed Pond Outlet Improvements

Devonshire Subdivision Meadowdale Subdivision

93RD ST

q

48
TH

 AV
E

43R
D AVE

DEVONSHIRE SUBDIVISION DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT LOCATIONS



 

 

 

VILLAGE BOARD RESOLUTION #12-10 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS RE: PUBLIC STREET, SANITARY AND 

STORM SEWER, WATER MAIN, STORMWATER BASIN, STREET LIGHT, STREET 

TREES AND LANDSCAPING IMPROVEMENTS FOR LOTS 1 THROUGH 7 AND OUTLOT 

1 OF THE WOODFIELD ESTATES SUBDIVISION, PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WISCONSIN AS 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED BELOW 

 

Legal Description: 

Lot 1-7 and Outlot 1 of the Woodfield Estates Subdivision located in the Southeast One-Quarter of 

U.S. Public Land Survey Section 26, Township 1 North, Range 22 East of the Forth Principal Meridian 

lying and being in the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. 
 

WHEREAS, on May 12, 2006, a Memorandum of Development Agreement between the 

Village and Woodfield Estates, LLC was duly recorded as Document No. 1479899 at the Kenosha 

County Register of Deeds Office; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Woodfield Estates Final Plat as referenced in the Agreement the Developer 

dedicated, given, granted and conveyed, to the Village, certain right-of-way affecting the properties and 

certain areas included in the Development for the public street, sanitary and storm sewer, water main, 

stormwater basin, street light, street trees and landscaping improvements, and maintenance purposes 

and access purposes. These dedications are described on the approved Woodfield Estates Final Plat for 

the Development, which is a part of said Agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, all public improvements such as but not limited to public street, sanitary and 

storm sewer, water main, stormwater basin, street light, street trees and landscaping improvements 

have been completed, inspected and record information received. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, on 5
th

 day of March, 2012 the Village of Pleasant Prairie Board of 

Trustees hereby accepts the public street, sanitary and storm sewer, water main, stormwater basin, 

street trees and landscaping improvements associated with the Lots 1 through 7 and Outlot 1 developed 

by Woodfield Estates, LLC as specified in said Agreement. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

ATTEST:      John P. Steinbrink 

Village President 

 

_______________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski 

Village Clerk 





 

9915 39th Avenue,  Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504  262.925.6721  FAX 262.694.4734 

Office of the Village  Administrator 

Michael R. Pollocoff  

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Village Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Michael R. Pollocoff, Village Administrator 

 

DATE: March 5, 2012 

 

SUBJECT: Consider an Award of Contract for HVAC Services for various Village of 

Pleasant Prairie Buildings/Facilities.   

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

The Village currently contracts with different providers to service and maintain Village HVAC 

facilities.  On February 3, 2012, the Village released RFP #12-01, entitled “Heating, 

Ventilation & Air Conditioning (HVAC) Services for various Village of Pleasant Prairie 

Buildings”, in an effort to consolidate those services to one firm. 

 

In general, pursuant to the RFP, responses were to provide a proposal to the Village for 

HVAC services for various Village buildings/facilities, including cost rates for each of the 

facilities.  The HVAC services will include, but are not limited to: equipment installations, 

renovations, remodels, repairs, preventative maintenance and the general maintenance of 

all existing HVAC facilities. 

 

The Village facilities to be serviced under a contract will be: 

 

 Village Hall and Fire & Rescue Department #1 

 Fire & Rescue Department #2 

 RecPlex (including IcePlex & Aqua Arena) 

 Roger Prange Municipal Building 

 Baby U 

 Wruck Beach Pavilion 

 Lift Stations & Booster Stations 

 

In response to the RFP, the Village received the following six (6) statements of 

qualifications: 

 

 AccuTemp (Kenosha) 

 Grunau Company (Oak Creek) 

 Illingworth-Kilgust (Milwaukee) 

 Lee Plumbing (Kenosha) 

 Martin Petersen Company (Kenosha) 

 United Mechanical (Racine) 

  



2 
 

 

SUMMARY & EVALUATION OF RFP RESPONSES 

 
Company/ 
Firm 

Location Rate/Yr. Work Rates $/Hr. 
Regular/Emergency  

Equip- 
Material 
Mark-
Up 

Response  
Times 

Sub-
Contractor 

Warranty 
(Parts & 
Labor) Reg. Over-

Time 
Sun/ 
Holiday 

Stand Emer Mark 
-Up 

Rate/ 
Hr. 

AccuTemp Kenosha $58,220 $85 $115 $145 30% 2 Hr. 2 Hr. 30% $90 1 Yr. 

Grunau  
Company 

Oak 
Creek 

$83/hr. $93/ 
$95 

$124/ 
$125 

$155/ 
$156 

10% 2 Hr. 1 Hr. 10% N/A 1 Yr. 

Illingworth-
Kilgust 

Milw. $49,186 $98 $142 $176 30% 2 Hr. 2 Hr. 10% N/A 90 Day 

Lee 
Plumbing 

Kenosha $14,348* $78 $138 $138 12.5% 4 Hr. 2 Hr. 10% N/A 90 Day 

Martin 
Petersen 
Company 

Kenosha $45,130 $99 $135 $169 10% 1 Hr. 1 Hr. 10% $125 1 Yr. 

United 
Mechanical 

Racine $129,674 
(Yr. 1) 

$90 $123/ 
$123- 

$135 

$135 25% 1-1.5 
Hr. 

1-1.5 
Hr. 

15% Vary Not 
Stated 

*Lee Plumbing is unable to provide a proposal for the RecPlex, IcePlex, Aqua Arena due to the specialty license 
requirements to work on existing ammonia systems. 

 

After an internal Village staff review of the six RFP responses, the staff believes that the 

Martin Petersen Company (MPC) proposal is the best qualified at the most reasonable and 

responsible cost.  MPC was selected and is recommended for the following reasons:  

 

 MPC has previous experience, an understanding and familiarity with Village 

buildings/facilities, in that MPC has been providing HVAC maintenance services at 

RecPlex since 2001 and has been providing HVAC services at the Roger Prange 

Municipal Building since 2006. 

 Village staff has been satisfied with the experience and capabilities of the MPC 

technicians and their ongoing HVAC service at RecPlex and Roger Prange 

Municipal Building. 

 MPC is located in Kenosha and had the lowest service response times for both 

standard and emergency service calls. 

 MPC offers a 1-year warranty on materials and labor. 

 MPC offers a low 10% mark-up on equipment and materials from wholesale 

rates. 

 Under current contracts with MPC, MPC charges the Village the same rate for 

regular services hours (8 a.m. – 5 p.m., Mon.-Fri.) as it does for emergency, 

holiday and overtime hours.  Indications are that MPC will continue to do so with 

a new contract. 

 

The Village staff recommends that the Village Board award a base contract to Martin Petersen 

Company in the amount of $45,130 for the provision of HVAC services for various Village 

buildings/facilities. The Village Administrator is further authorized to execute necessary and 

reasonable additions/subtraction to this contract for fees, expenses, or additional work and/or 

service requests. 

 

Contract to MPC - VB HVAC RFP #12-01 (3-5-12 VB Meeting) 

























































                           

9915 39th Avenue,  Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-6504  262.694.1400  

 

 

 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 
Office of the Village Administrator 
 
Date: February 28, 2012 
 
To: Members of the Village Board of Trustees 
 
From: Michael R. Pollocoff 
  Village Administrator 
 
RE: Renewal of Animal Control Agreement 
 
 
Attached is the proposed renewal of the annual agreement with Robert W. Melby, Jr., 
(d/b/a Clawz and Pawz) for animal control services.  Mr. Melby currently provides the 
service of capture and disposal of canines for the Village.  This contract does not include 
the services that are being provided under a separate contract with Safe Harbor 
(Humane Society). There are no proposed amendments to the agreement; service 
charges have remained in place since 2006.   
 
Recommendation: I recommend that the Village President and Village Clerk be 
authorized to enter into an agreement with Clawz and Pawz for 2012 animal control 
services. 











 

 

  1 

Staff Report 

To:  Pleasant Prairie Village Board Members, Recreation Commission Members 
CC:  Mike Pollocoff, Village Administrator  

Carol Willke, Director of Recreation 
Lyn Boehm, Programs Director 

Kathy Goessl, VPP Finance Director 

From:  Chris Finkel, Business Director 
 

Date:  2/18/2012 

Re:   Chapter 242: Parks and Recreation Fees Ordinance Modifications 

This recommendation is for the modification to Chapter 242 of the 
Municipal Code as it pertains to fee structures for the Recreation 
Department.  
 
§ 242-9. LakeView RecPlex.  
 

A. User charges for LakeView RecPlex 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the change of trial membership rates.  

(20) Trial membership monthly rate. 

    Change trial membership rate 

 

      Type                               Old Fee    New Fee 

 

      Adult                                 $89.00      $90.00 

 

      Adult Secondary               $25.00    $30.00 

 

      Youth Additional              $20.00   $25.00 

 
B. Rental Rates 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new rental options and changes of member and 

non-member fees for the Services.  See attached. 

 

C.  Program Rates 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition of new Programs and changes of member and 

non-member session fees for recreation programs.  See attached. 

 

D. Program Services 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new programs and changes of member and non-

member fees for the Services. See attached. 

 

F.  Birthday Party & Field Trip Rates. 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new options and changes of member and non-

member fees for the Birthday Party & Field Trips. See attached. 

 

G. Child care 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new options and changes of fees for kids court 

child care. See attached. 

 

These rates were approved by the Recreation Commission on February 14, 2012  are being 

recommended for approval by  the Village Board at the meeting on the 5th of March, 

2012.Thank you for your consideration. 

    

 



 

ORDINANCE #12-12 

 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 242 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF PLEASANT 

PRAIRIE, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN RELATING TO VILLAGE PARK AND LAKEVIEW RECPLEX FEES 

 

BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED by the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, that Chapter 242 is amended as follows: 
 

§ 242-9. LakeView RecPlex.  

A. User charges for LakeView RecPlex 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the change of trial membership rates.  

(20) Trial membership monthly rate. 

    Change trial membership rate 

      Type                               Old Fee    New Fee 

 

      Adult                                 $89.00      $90.00 

 

      Adult Secondary               $25.00    $30.00 

 

      Youth Additional              $20.00   $25.00 
 

B. Rental Rates 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new rental options and changes of member and non-member 

fees for the Services.  See attached. 

C.  Program Rates 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition of new Programs and changes of member and non-member 

session fees for recreation programs.  See attached. 

D. Program Services 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new programs and changes of member and non-member fees 

for the Services. See attached. 

F.  Birthday Party & Field Trip Rates. 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new options and changes of member and non-member fees for 

the Birthday Party & Field Trips. See attached. 

G. Child care 

The amendment to this section of the ordinance is the addition new options and changes of fees for kids court child care. See 

attached. 

 



 

 

Effective Date: The effective date of this ordinance is March 6, 2012 

Passed and adopted this 5th day of March, 2012. 

   

      ____________________________________ 

      John P. Steinbrink, President 

Attest: 

 

_____________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski, Clerk 

 

 

Posted:_____________ 



RecPlex

Program Fees 2012
Recommend: 2-14  Program Information

Category Program Charge Per  Member 
 Non-

Member 

 Early Bird 

(1) 

Times 

per 

week

Length of 

Time min

# of 

weeks
 M  NM Member

Non- 

Member
Member

Non-

Member

Member Vs 

Non-Member

AQ: LG & Safety AED & CPR Class Class 30          60         1 240 1 -      -        30.00 60.00 7.50 15.00 2.00

AQ: LG & Safety AED, CPR, & First-Aid Class 40          70         1 480 1 -      -        40.00 70.00 5.00 8.75 1.75

AQ: LG & Safety Ellis Lifeguard Training Program Session 175        250       2 120 5 -      -        17.50 25.00 8.75 12.50 1.43

AQ: LG & Safety Ellis Lifeguard Re-certification Session 125        200       2 60 5 -      -        12.50 20.00 12.50 20.00 1.60

AQ: LG & Safety Jr. Lifeguard Training Program Session 95 130 (5)          1 120 7 -      -        13.57 18.57 6.79 9.29 1.37

AQ: LG & Safety Jr. Lifeguard Club: 8 week session Session 55          82         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.88 10.25 6.88 10.25 1.49

AQ: LG & Safety Jr. Lifeguard Club: 7 week session Session 49          72         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        7.00 10.29 7.00 10.29 1.47

AQ: LTS Learn to Swim: Youth, Adult & Teen: 8 week session Session 55          82         (5)          1 45 8 -      -        6.88 10.25 9.17 13.67 1.49

AQ: LTS Learn to Swim: Youth, Adult & Teen: 7 week session Session 49          72         (5)          1 45 7 -      -        7.00 10.29 9.33 13.71 1.47

AQ: Misc Masters Swim Full Year Yearly 350        375       2 45 50 -      -        3.50 3.75 4.67 5.00 1.07

AQ: Misc Masters Swim 1/2 year Bi-Annual 180        205       2 45 24 -      -        3.75 4.27 5.00 5.69 1.14

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Core: 8 week session Session 27          45         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        3.38 5.63 3.38 5.63 1.67

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Core: 7 week session Session 24          40         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        3.43 5.71 3.43 5.71 1.67

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Core: 6 week session Session 21          35         (5)          1 60 6 -      -        3.50 5.83 3.50 5.83 1.67

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Core: 5 week session Session 18          30         (5)          1 60 5 -      -        3.60 6.00 3.60 6.00 1.67

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Core Fitness Mix: Passport: Monthly  effective:April 1 Monthly 30          NA NA 3 60 4 (10)      2.50 NA 2.50 NA NA

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Specialty: 8 week session Session 48          80         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.00 10.00 6.00 10.00 1.67

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Specialty: 7 week session Session 43          72         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        6.14 10.29 6.14 10.29 1.67

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Specialty: 6 week session  effective: Spring Session Session 38          63         (5)          1 60 6 -      3            6.33 10.50 6.33 10.50 1.66

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:  Specialty: 5 week session Session 30          50         (5)          1 60 5 -      -        6.00 10.00 6.00 10.00 1.67

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Core: 8 week   effective: Spring Session Session 79          165       (5)          3 60 8 (16)      -        3.29 6.88 3.29 6.88 2.09

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Core: 7 week   effective: Spring Session Session 69          145       (5)          3 60 7 (16)      -        3.29 6.90 3.29 6.90 2.10

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Core:6 week  effective: Spring Session Session 59          125       (5)          3 60 6 (13)      -        3.28 6.94 3.28 6.94 2.12

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Core: 5 week   effective: Spring Session Session 49          105       (5)          3 60 5 (10)      -        3.27 7.00 3.27 7.00 2.14

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Total: 8 week   effective: Spring Session Session 129        229       (5)          3 60 8 (5)        -        5.38 9.54 5.38 9.54 1.78

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Total: 7 week   effective: Spring Session Session 115        205       (5)          3 60 7 (4)        -        5.48 9.76 5.48 9.76 1.78

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Total:6 week   effective: Spring Session Session 99          175       (5)          3 60 6 (2)        2            5.50 9.72 5.50 9.72 1.77

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Fitness Mix: Total: 5 week Session 85          145       (5)          3 60 5 -      -        5.67 9.67 5.67 9.67 1.71

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Total Fitness Mix: Passport: Monthly  effective: April 1 Monthly 50          NA NA 3 60 4 (10)      4.17 NA 4.17 NA NA

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Core: Daily Daily 5            9           1 60 1 -      -        5.00 9.00 5.00 9.00 1.80

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Core: 5 pak Daily 23          42         1 60 5 -      1            4.60 8.40 4.60 8.40 1.83

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Core: 10 pak Daily 43          81         1 60 10 (2)        -        4.30 8.10 4.30 8.10 1.88

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:Specialty: Daily Daily 8            13         1 60 1 -      (2)          8.00 13.00 8.00 13.00 1.63

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Specialty: 5 pak Daily 38          62         1 60 5 3          (8)          7.60 12.40 7.60 12.40 1.63

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Specialty: 10 pak Daily 72          117       1 60 10 -      (18)        7.20 11.70 7.20 11.70 1.63

Fitness: Group Group Fitness:Grp Training: Daily Daily 10          15         1 60 1 NEW NEW 10.00 15.00 10.00 15.00 1.50

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Grp Training: 5 pak Daily 47          71         1 60 5 NEW NEW 9.40 14.20 9.40 14.20 1.51

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Grp Training: 10 pak Daily 90          135       1 60 10 NEW NEW 9.00 13.50 9.00 13.50 1.50

Fitness: Group Group Fitness: Demo Week: Daily Daily NA 5           1 60 1 -        0.00 5.00 NA 5.00 NA

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 1 days: 8 week Session Session 76          126       (5)          1 45 8 -      -        9.50 15.75 12.67 21.00 1.66

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 1 days: 7 week Session Session 67          111       (5)          1 45 7 -      -        9.57 15.86 12.76 21.14 1.66

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 1 days: 6 week Session Session 58          96         (3)          1 45 6 -      -        9.67 16.00 12.89 21.33 1.66

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 1 days: 5 week Session Session 49          81         (3)          1 45 5 -      -        9.80 16.20 13.07 21.60 1.65

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 1 days: per session Session 10          17         (3)          1 45 1 -      -        10.00 17.00 13.33 22.67 1.70

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 2 days: 8 week Session Session 154        257       (5)          2 60 8 -      -        9.63 16.06 9.63 16.06 1.67

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 2 days: 7 week Session Session 135        225       (5)          2 60 7 -      -        9.64 16.07 9.64 16.07 1.67

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 2 days: 6 week Session Session 116        193       (5)          2 60 6 -      -        9.67 16.08 9.67 16.08 1.66

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 2 days: 5 week Session Session 97          161       (5)          2 60 5 -      -        9.70 16.10 9.70 16.10 1.66

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 3 days: 8 week Session Session 228        383       (5)          3 60 8 -      -        9.50 15.96 9.50 15.96 1.68

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 3 days: 7 week Session Session 200        335       (5)          3 60 7 -      -        9.52 15.95 9.52 15.95 1.68

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 3 days: 6 week Session Session 172        287       (5)          3 60 6 -      -        9.56 15.94 9.56 15.94 1.67

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: 3 days: 5 week Session Session 143        239       (5)          3 60 5 -      -        9.53 15.93 9.53 15.93 1.67

Fitness: Group Training Group Training: Corporate: 16 sessions Session 136        NA (5)          1 60 16 -      8.50 NA 8.50 NA NA

Fitness: Dance Dance: 8 week Session Session 55          82         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.88 10.25 6.88 10.25 1.49

  Program Fees 2012     Cost per Hour  Fee Changes   Cost per Class

242 Attachment 1:1



RecPlex

Program Fees 2012
Recommend: 2-14  Program Information

Category Program Charge Per  Member 
 Non-

Member 

 Early Bird 

(1) 

Times 

per 

week

Length of 

Time min

# of 

weeks
 M  NM Member

Non- 

Member
Member

Non-

Member

Member Vs 

Non-Member

  Program Fees 2012     Cost per Hour  Fee Changes   Cost per Class

Fitness: Dance Dance: 7 week session Session 49          72         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        7.00 10.29 7.00 10.29 1.47

Fitness: Dance Dance: 6 week session Session 42          62         (5)          1 60 6 -      -        7.00 10.33 7.00 10.33 1.48

Fitness: Dance Dance: 5 week session Session 35          52         (5)          1 60 5 -      -        7.00 10.40 7.00 10.40 1.49

Fitness: Misc ZONE: Fitness Camp: weekly Weekly 90          125       5 180 1 -      -        18.00 25.00 6.00 8.33 1.39

Fitness: Misc ZONE: Fitness Camp: daily Daily 20          30         1 180 1 -      -        20.00 30.00 6.67 10.00 1.50

Fitness Triathlon: Indoor Triathlon Event 35          45         1 60 1 -      -         35.00 45.00 35.00 45.00 1.29

Ice USFS Basic Skills Registration Fee Individual 12          12         1 60 1 -      -        12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 1.00

Ice USFS  Beginner: Parent Tot & Snow Plow Sam: 6 week session Session 57          69         (5)          1 30 6 -      1            9.50 11.50 19.00 23.00 1.21

Ice USFS  Beginner: Parent Tot & Snow Plow Sam: 7 week session Session 66          80         (5)          1 30 7 -      1            9.43 11.43 18.86 22.86 1.21

Ice USFS  Beginner: Parent Tot & Snow Plow Sam: 8 week session Session 76          92         (5)          1 30 8 -      1            9.50 11.50 19.00 23.00 1.21

Ice USFS  Basic: Basic Skills 1-8 & Adult: 6 week session Session 66          80         (5)          1 40 6 -      1            11.00 13.33 16.50 20.00 1.21

Ice USFS  Basic: Basic Skills 1-8 & Adult: 7 week session Session 77          93         (5)          1 40 7 -      1            11.00 13.29 16.50 19.93 1.21

Ice USFS  Basic: Basic Skills 1-8 & Adult: 8 week session Session 88          106       (5)          1 40 8 -      1            11.00 13.25 16.50 19.88 1.20

Ice USFS  Freestyle 1-6 / Specialty: 6 week session Session 78          94         (5)          1 40 6 -      1            13.00 15.67 19.50 23.50 1.21

Ice USFS  Freestyle 1-6 / Specialty: 7 week session Session 91          109       (5)          1 40 7 -      1            13.00 15.57 19.50 23.36 1.20

Ice USFS  Freestyle 1-6 / Specialty: 8 week session Session 104        125       (5)          1 40 8 -      1            13.00 15.63 19.50 23.44 1.20

Ice USFS  Off Ice Classes: 6 week session Session 34          55         (5)          1 40 6 -      1            5.67 9.17 8.50 13.75 1.62

Ice USFS  Off Ice Classes: 7 week session Session 40          65         (5)          1 40 7 -      1            5.71 9.29 8.57 13.93 1.63

Ice USFS  Off Ice Classes: 8 week session Session 46          75         (5)          1 40 8 -      1            5.75 9.38 8.63 14.06 1.63

Ice Skating Exhibition Team Season 274          299         - 1 60 19 -      -        14.42 15.74 14.42 15.74 1.09

Ice Hockey: Starter, Fundamentals, Advanced: 6 weeks Session 111        125       (5)          3 60 6 -      2            6.17 6.94 6.17 6.94 1.13

Ice Hockey: Starter, Fundamentals, Advanced: 7 weeks Session 129        145       (5)          3 60 7 -      2            6.14 6.90 6.14 6.90 1.12

Ice Hockey: Starter, Fundamentals, Advanced: 8 weeks Session 146        164       (5)          3 60 8 -      2            6.08 6.83 6.08 6.83 1.12

Ice Hockey: Starter, Fundamentals, Advanced: 9 weeks Session 163        183       (5)          3 60 9 -      2            6.04 6.78 6.04 6.78 1.12

Ice Patriots House Hockey League (Mite/Squirt) Season 700        800       - 3 50 24 50        50          9.72 11.11 11.67 13.33 1.14

Ice Patriots House Hockey League (PeeWee/Bantam) Season 750        850       1.13

Ice Patriots House Hockey League - Spring Season 224          254         - 3 50 8 25        25          9.33 10.58 11.20 12.70 1.13

Ice Ankle Breakers: Punch Card Session 120          132         - 1 50 13 -      -        9.23 10.15 11.08 12.18 1.10

Ice Ankle Breakers: Buy-on Season 12            13           - 1 50 1 -      -        12.00 13.00 14.40 15.60 1.08

Ice Old Geezers Season 210          230         - 1 90 16 -      -        13.13 14.38 8.75 9.58 1.10

Martial ATA: Tiny Tigers, Karate Kids & Adult ATA:  8 week session Session 103        162       (5)          3 50 8 -      -        4.29 6.75 5.15 8.10 1.57

Martial ATA: Tiny Tigers, Karate Kids, & Adult ATA:  7 week session Session 91          143       (5)          3 50 7 -      -        4.33 6.81 5.20 8.17 1.57

Martial ATA: Tiny Tigers, Karate Kids & Adult ATA:  6 week session Session 78          123       (5)          3 50 6 -      -        4.33 6.83 5.20 8.20 1.58

Martial ATA: Tiny Tigers, Karate Kids, & Adult ATA:  5 week session Session 65          103       (5)          3 50 5 -      -        4.33 6.87 5.20 8.24 1.58

Martial Martial Arts: 8 week session Session 56          79         (5)          1 60 8 3          1            7.00 9.88 7.00 9.88 1.41

Martial Martial Arts: 7 week session Session 49          69         (5)          1 60 7 3          1            7.00 9.86 7.00 9.86 1.41

Martial Martial Arts: 6 week session Session 42          59         (5)          1 60 6 2          -        7.00 9.83 7.00 9.83 1.40

Martial Martial Arts: 5 week session Session 35          49         (5)          1 60 5 2          -        7.00 9.80 7.00 9.80 1.40

Martial Martial Arts: 8 week session: 90 minute Session 65          91         (5)          1 90 8 4          2            8.13 11.38 5.42 7.58 1.40

Martial Martial Arts: 7 week session: 90 minute Session 57          79         (5)          1 90 7 4          1            8.14 11.29 5.43 7.52 1.39

Martial Martial Arts: 6 week session: 90 minute Session 49          69         (5)          1 90 6 3          2            8.17 11.50 5.44 7.67 1.41

Martial Martial Arts: 5 week session: 90 minute Session 41          59         (5)          1 90 5 3          3            8.20 11.80 5.47 7.87 1.44

Sports: Adult Basketball - Men, Men's 35+ , Women's Team 650        650       1 60 12 -      -        54.17 54.17 54.17 54.17 1.00

Sports: Adult Dodge ball League - Coed Team 350        350       1 60 12 -      -        29.17 29.17 29.17 29.17 1.00

Sports: Adult Indoor Soccer - Men Team 650        650       1 60 12 -      -        54.17 54.17 54.17 54.17 1.00

Sports: Adult Kickball League Team 400        400       1 60 12 -      -        33.33 33.33 33.33 33.33 1.00

Sports: Adult Racquetball League (Non-members fee includes day pass) Team 28          123       1 60 12 -      -        2.33 10.25 2.33 10.25 4.39

Sports: Adult Softball Leagues- Coed, Men's and Women's Team 650        650       1 60 12 -      -        54.17 54.17 54.17 54.17 1.00

Sports: Adult Softball Leagues- Fall Ball: Men's & Coed Team 450        450       1 60 10 -      -        45.00 45.00 45.00 45.00 1.00

Sports: Adult Softball Leagues- Men's Classic League (payout league) Team 850        850       1 120 12 -      -        70.83 70.83 35.42 35.42 1.00

Sports: Adult Volleyball Leagues - Coed: Competitive & Recreational  Team 350        350       1 60 12 -      -        29.17 29.17 29.17 29.17 1.00

242 Attachment 1:2



RecPlex

Program Fees 2012
Recommend: 2-14  Program Information

Category Program Charge Per  Member 
 Non-

Member 

 Early Bird 

(1) 

Times 

per 

week

Length of 

Time min

# of 

weeks
 M  NM Member

Non- 

Member
Member

Non-

Member

Member Vs 

Non-Member

  Program Fees 2012     Cost per Hour  Fee Changes   Cost per Class

Sports: Adult Wallyball League Team 200        200       1 60 12 -      -        16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 1.00

Sports: Youth Basketball: Youth Individual 75          90         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        9.38 11.25 9.38 11.25 1.20

Sports: Youth Basketball: Summer & Fall Buckets Individual 63          63         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        7.88 7.88 7.88 7.88 1.00

Sports: Youth Little Kickers & Mighty Kickers Individual 53          65         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.63 8.13 6.63 8.13 1.23

Sports: Youth Youth Indoor Soccer:  competitive Team 350        350       1 60 8 -      -        43.75 43.75 43.75 43.75 1.00

Sports: Youth Youth Indoor & Outdoor Soccer:  recreational Individual 53          65         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.63 8.13 6.63 8.13 1.23

Sports: Youth Racquetball League Individual 43          51         1 60 8 -      -        5.38 6.38 5.38 6.38 1.19

Sports: Youth Racquetball Lessons Individual 25          35         1 60 1 -      -        25.00 35.00 25.00 35.00 1.40

Sports: Youth Wrestling: Youth Individual 82          97         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        10.25 12.13 10.25 12.13 1.18

Sports: Youth Softball * Individual 55          68         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.88 8.50 6.88 8.50 1.24

Sports: Youth T-ball Individual 53          65         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.63 8.13 6.63 8.13 1.23

Sports: Youth Girls Fast Pitch * Individual 74          84         (5)          1 60 10 -      -        7.40 8.40 7.40 8.40 1.14

Sports: Youth Boys Baseball * Individual 74          84         (5)          1 60 10 -      -        7.40 8.40 7.40 8.40 1.14

Sports: Youth Boys Baseball CAL RIPKEN: Gold & Silver Individual 115        130       (5)          1 60 18 -      -        6.39 7.22 6.39 7.22 1.13

Sports: Youth Dodgeball Individual 45          55         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        5.63 6.88 5.63 6.88 1.22

Sports: Youth Flag Football Individual 65          75         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        8.13 9.38 8.13 9.38 1.15

Sports: Youth Sports Camp: Soccer Camp Individual 90          110       (5)          4 90 1 -      -        22.50 27.50 15.00 18.33 1.22

Sports: Youth Sports Camp: Basketball Camp Individual 135        160       (5)          5 270 1 -      -        27.00 32.00 6.00 7.11 1.19

Sports: Youth Sports Camp: Softball Camp Individual 55          70         (5)          2 90 1 -      -        27.50 35.00 18.33 23.33 1.27

TR: Pro TR Program: level 1: 8 week session Session 41          66         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        5.13 8.25 5.13 8.25 1.61

TR: Pro TR Program: level 1: 7 week session Session 36          58         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        5.14 8.29 5.14 8.29 1.61

TR: Pro TR Program: level 1: 6 week session Session 31          50         (5)          1 60 6 -      -        5.17 8.33 5.17 8.33 1.61

TR: Pro TR Program: level 1: 5 week session Session 26          42         (5)          1 60 5 -      -        5.20 8.40 5.20 8.40 1.62

TR: Pro TR Program: level 2: 8 week session Session 53          78         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.63 9.75 6.63 9.75 1.47

TR: Pro TR Program: level 2: 7 week session Session 46          68         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        6.57 9.71 6.57 9.71 1.48

TR: Pro TR Program: level 2: 6 week session Session 40          59         (5)          1 60 6 -      -        6.67 9.83 6.67 9.83 1.48

TR: Pro TR Program: level 2: 5 week session Session 33          49         (5)          1 60 5 -      -        6.60 9.80 6.60 9.80 1.48

TR Camp TR Summer Camp: weekly rate (as mandated by govt policy) Weekly 180        225       27        60          1.25

YTH: Camp Summer Camp full day: weekly   6:30-6:30pm Weekly 153        190       5 720 1 -      -        30.60 38.00 2.55 3.17 1.24

YTH: Camp Summer Camp Full day: daily Daily 40          50         1 720 1 -      -        40.00 50.00 3.33 4.17 1.25

YTH: Camp Summer Camp full day: weekly   6:30-6:30pm Weekly 153        190       5 720 1 -      -        30.60 38.00 2.55 3.17 1.24

 YTH: Camp Summer Camp Half day: daily  6:30am-12:00 or 12:30-6:30pm Daily 25          30         1 720 1 -      -        25.00 30.00 2.08 2.50 1.20

 YTH: Camp Summer Camp half day: weekly   6:30am-12:00 or 12:30-6pm Weekly 90          125       5 720 1 -      -        18.00 25.00 1.50 2.08 1.39

TR Camp TR Summer Camp: daily rate (as mandated by govt policy) Daily 36          45         1.25

TR : Camp Summer Camp Full day: daily Daily 43          55         1 720 1 -      -        43.00 55.00 3.58 4.58 1.28

TR: Camp Summer Camp Full day: daily: field trip day   6:30-6:30pm Daily 53          65         1 720 1 -      -        53.00 65.00 4.42 5.42 1.23

TR& YTH: Camp Summer Camp: Specialty Camp: Weekly: Half Day   8:30-11:30am Weekly Mkt prc Mkt prc Mkt prc Mkt prc determined by camp

TR& YTH: Camp Summer Camp: Specialty Camp: Weekly: Full Day  6:30-6:30pm Weekly Mkt prc Mkt prc Mkt prc Mkt prc determined by camp

TR & YTH: Camp Summer Camp: Registration Fee Annual 50          50            -      -               

TR & YTH: SACC Summer Camp: Sibling Discount: Full Day: Weekly Daily -         -           -      -               

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off:  Daily Fee Daily 34          42         1 720 1 -      -        34.00 42.00 2.83 3.50 1.24

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off: 2 day package 2 days 68          84         2 720 1 -      -        34.00 42.00 2.83 3.50 1.24

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off: 3 day package 3 days 102        126       3 720 1 -      -        34.00 42.00 2.83 3.50 1.24

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off: 4 day package 4 days 136        168       4 720 1 -      -        34.00 42.00 2.83 3.50 1.24

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off: 5 day package 5 days 155        190       5 720 1 -      -        31.00 38.00 2.58 3.17 1.23

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off: 6 day package 6 days 186        228       6 720 1 -      -        31.00 38.00 2.58 3.17 1.23

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off: 7 day package 7 days 217        266       7 720 1 -      -        31.00 38.00 2.58 3.17 1.23

TR & YTH: Days Off Days Off: 8 day package 8 days 248        304       8 720 1 -      -        31.00 38.00 2.58 3.17 1.23

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: Registration:  per school year School year 30          30            -      -              

YTH: SACC School Age Program: Transportation fee:  per school year School year 50          50            50        50           NEW NEW    

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: Late Fee Daily 10          10         1 15 1 -      -         10.00 10.00 40.00 40.00 1.00

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: Before School Care: weekly: AM Weekly 30          37         5 90 1 -      -        6.00 7.40 4.00 4.93 1.23

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: After School Care: weekly: PM Weekly 59          72         5 210 1 -      -        11.80 14.40 3.37 4.11 1.22

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: Before School Care: daily: AM Daily 7            9           1 90 1 -      -        7.00 9.00 4.67 6.00 1.29

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: After School Care: Daily: PM Daily 13          19         1 210 1 -      -        13.00 19.00 3.71 5.43 1.46

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: After School Care: Half Day Daily 17          21         1 330 1 -      -        17.00 21.00 3.09 3.82 1.24

242 Attachment 1:3



RecPlex

Program Fees 2012
Recommend: 2-14  Program Information

Category Program Charge Per  Member 
 Non-

Member 

 Early Bird 

(1) 

Times 

per 

week

Length of 

Time min

# of 

weeks
 M  NM Member

Non- 

Member
Member

Non-

Member

Member Vs 

Non-Member

  Program Fees 2012     Cost per Hour  Fee Changes   Cost per Class

TR & YTH: SACC School Age Program: Early Release Daily 15          19         1 240 1 -      -        15.00 19.00 3.75 4.75 1.27

TR: Adult Care Adult Care: Full Day Weekly Weekly 350        374       5 1 -      (26)        70.00 74.80 1.07

TR: Adult Care Adult Care: 1/2 Day Weekly Weekly 160        174       5 1 (10)      (36)        32.00 34.80 1.09

YTH: Preschool Preschool Program: Registration: per school year School year 50          50            -      -              

YTH: Preschool Preschool Program: Registration: per summer Summer 30          30            -      -              

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Full Day: Weekly     EFFECTIVE FALL 2012 Weekly 170        200       5 660 1 5          5            34.00 40.00 3.09 3.64 1.18

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Full Day: 3 days        EFFECTIVE FALL 2012 Weekly 112        135       3 660 1 3          3            37.33 45.00 3.39 4.09 1.21

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Full Day: 2 days     EFFECTIVE FALL 2012   Weekly 76          98         2 660 1 2          2            38.00 49.00 3.45 4.45 1.29

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Half Days: weekly     EFFECTIVE FALL 2012 Weekly 120        160       5 330 1 5          5            24.00 32.00 4.36 5.82 1.33

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Half Days: 3 days    EFFECTIVE FALL 2012   Weekly 77          97         3 330 1 3          3            25.67 32.33 4.67 5.88 1.26

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Half Days: 2 days     EFFECTIVE FALL 2012 Weekly 53          68         2 330 1 2          2            26.50 34.00 4.82 6.18 1.28

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Summer Camp: Full Day: Weekly    EFF. FALL 2012 Weekly 170        200       5 660 1 5          5            34.00 40.00 3.09 3.64 1.18

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Summer Camp: Full Day: 3 days   EFF. FALL 2012 Weekly 116        141       3 660 1 3          3            38.67 47.00 3.52 4.27 1.22

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Summer Camp: Full Day: 2 days   EFF. FALL 2012 Weekly 79          104       2 660 1 2          2            39.50 52.00 3.59 4.73 1.32

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Summer Camp: Half Days: weekly   EFF. FALL 2012 Weekly 120        160       5 330 1 5          5            24.00 32.00 4.36 5.82 1.33

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Summer Camp: Half Days: 3 days   EFF. FALL 2012 Weekly 81          101       3 330 1 3          3            27.00 33.67 4.91 6.12 1.25

YTH: Preschool Preschool U: Summer Camp: Half Days: 2 days   EFF. FALL 2012 Weekly 53          68         2 330 1 2          2            26.50 34.00 4.82 6.18 1.28

YTH: Preschool Baby U: Full Day: Weekly     Weekly 220        260       5 660 1 -      -        44.00 52.00 4.00 4.73 1.18

YTH: Preschool Baby U: Full Day: 3 days         Weekly 164        199       3 660 1 -      -        54.67 66.33 4.97 6.03 1.21

YTH: Preschool Baby U: Full Day: 2 days        Weekly 126        161       2 660 1 -      -        63.00 80.50 5.73 7.32 1.28

YTH: Preschool Sibling Discount:  $3 per full day Weekly 3            -           -      -            0.00

YTH: Pro Babysitting Class Session 60          75         1 120 3 -      -        20.00 25.00 10.00 12.50 1.25

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 1: 8 week session Session 41          66         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        5.13 8.25 5.13 8.25 1.61

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 1: 7 week session Session 36          58         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        5.14 8.29 5.14 8.29 1.61

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 1: 6 week session Session 31          50         (5)          1 60 6 -      -        5.17 8.33 5.17 8.33 1.61

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 1: 5 week session Session 26          42         (5)          1 60 5 -      -        5.20 8.40 5.20 8.40 1.62

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 2: 8 week session Session 53          78         (5)          1 60 8 -      -        6.63 9.75 6.63 9.75 1.47

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 2: 7 week session Session 46          68         (5)          1 60 7 -      -        6.57 9.71 6.57 9.71 1.48

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 2: 6 week session Session 40          59         (5)          1 60 6 -      -        6.67 9.83 6.67 9.83 1.48

YTH: Pro Youth & Family Program: level 2: 5 week session Session 33          49         (5)          1 60 5 -      -        6.60 9.80 6.60 9.80 1.48

YTH: Daily Youth Daily: 1 hour Daily 5            9           1 60 1 -      -        5.00 9.00 5.00 9.00 1.80

YTH: Daily Youth Daily: 2 hour Daily 10          17         1 120 1 -      -        10.00 17.00 5.00 8.50 1.70

YTH: Daily Youth Daily: 3 hour Daily 15          26         1 180 1 -      -        15.00 26.00 5.00 8.67 1.73

242 Attachment 1:4



RecPlex

Outdoor Recreation Facility, Equipment, and Services 2012

Category Program Charge Per
 RP member/ VPP 

Resident 

 Non-Member/  

Non-Resident 

 RP member/ 

VPP 

Resident 

 Non-Member/  

Non-Resident 

 Member Vs 

Non-Member 

Facility: Outdoor Ball field:  maximum capacity: 100 hour $25 $30 -$        -$          1.20          

Facility: Outdoor Ball field Pavilion: minimum 3 hours: maximum capacity: 120 hour $35 $40 5$           5$              1.14          

Facility: Outdoor Beach Pavilion hour $45 $50 5$           5$              1.11          

Facility: Outdoor Beach Pavilion Kitchen: September - May daily $20 $30 -$        -$          1.50          

Facility: Outdoor NEW Daily Picnic site rental fee-dusk to dawn-inc electricity daily $75 $85 75$         85$            1.13          

Facility: Outdoor Picnic Area-hourly or after dusk hourly $15 $20 -$        -$          1.33          

Facility: Outdoor Private Beach:  private area on lake Andrea Beach: includes 5 lifeguards hour $175 $225 -$        -$          1.29          

Facility: Outdoor Sand Volleyball Court hour $10 $15 -$        -$          1.50          

Facility: Outdoor Carol Beach Park day $30 $50 -$        -$          1.67          

Facility: Outdoor Pleasant Prairie Park 3 hours $50 $60 -$        -$          1.20          

Facility: Outdoor Other Parks day $30 $50 -$        -$          1.67          

Equipment: Outdoor Bleachers section $30 $30 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Grill day $45 $45 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor PA System w/ Sound Tech hour $100 $100 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Piers installed fee Negotiated Negotiated

Equipment: Outdoor Piers section $10 $10 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment:Outdoor Picnic Table each $8 $8 3$           3$              1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Signage sign $10 $10 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Tent: 10x10 day $125 $125 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Tent: 15x15 day $200 $200 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Tent: 20 x 20 day $250 $250 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Tent: 20 x40 day $350 $350 30$         30$            1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor NEW Tent sides installed per side $15 $15 15$         15$            1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Trough day $10 $10 -$        -$          1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor Portable Toilets - Sinks day $120 $120 20$         20$            1.00          

Equipment: Outdoor  Projector: 1200 lumens (Beach Pavilion ONLY) day  $            125  $           150 -$        -$          1.20          

Equipment: Outdoor Projection Screen  (Beach Pavilion ONLY) day  $              15  $             20 -$        -$          1.33          

Equipment: Outdoor TV-VCR-DVD (Beach Pavilion ONLY) hour  $              20  $             25 -$        -$          1.25          

Service course set up fee/walk runs event  $              50  $             50 50$         50$            1.00          

Service Rental groups Walk run per participant fee per person  $                2  $               2 2$           2$              1.00          

Service Electricity Connection day $25 $25 -$        -$          1.00          

Service Garbage Collection cubic yard $25 $25 -$        -$          1.00          

Service Parking Attendant hour $10 $10 -$        -$          1.00          

Service Lifeguard hour-per guard $10 $10 -$        -$          1.00          

Service Recreation Supervisor hour $35 $35 -$        -$          1.00          

Service Security Officer hour $60 $60 -$        -$          1.00          

Service Wireless Internet Connection day -$              5$               -$        -$          

Service Wireless Internet Connection 3-day -$              15$             -$        -$          

Service Wireless Internet Connection week -$              25$             -$        -$          

Security Deposit refundable security deposit on building including a liquor permit event 250$             250$           250$       250$          

  Program Fees 2012   Fee Changes

242 Attachment 3:1



RecPlex

Outdoor Recreation Facility, Equipment, and Services 2012

Category Program Charge Per
 RP member/ VPP 

Resident 

 Non-Member/  

Non-Resident 

 RP member/ 

VPP 

Resident 

 Non-Member/  

Non-Resident 

 Member Vs 

Non-Member 

  Program Fees 2012   Fee Changes

Security Deposit Security Deposit: Pavilions no liquor permit-refundable event 100               100             -$        -$          1.00          

Permit: Tent Structure Permit for Tent Structure day 35                 35               10$         10$            1.00          

242 Attachment 3:2



RecPlex

Indoor Recreation Facility, Equipment, and Services 2012

Category Program Charge Per  Member  Non-Member  Member 
 Non-

Member 

Member Vs 

Non-

Member
Facility: Indoor Aquatics center: 50 - 150 hour  $            300  $            400 -$         -$        1.33

Facility: Indoor Aquatics center: 151 - 300 hour  $            400  $            500 -$         -$        1.25

Facility: Indoor Basketball - Volleyball court hour  $               35  $              50 -$         -$        1.43

Facility: Indoor Batting cages: w/o equipment hour  $               30  $              50 15$           25$          1.67

Facility: Indoor Batting cages: w/ equipment hour  $               40  $              60 20$           30$          1.50

Facility: Indoor Field house rental hour  $            240  $            400 -$         -$        1.67

Facility: Indoor LakeView Studio:  weekday evenings & weekends hour  $               60  $              65 5$             5$            1.08

Facility: Indoor LakeView Studio:  Mon-Fri  6:00am-4:00pm hour  $               35  $              50 5$             -$        1.43

Facility: Indoor LakeView Studio:  Mon-Fri  6:00am-4:00pm  daily  $            160  $            240 -$         -$        1.50

Facility: Indoor Mezzanine hour  $               30  $              40 -$         -$        1.33

Facility: Indoor Multipurpose room: 1 room hour  $               25  $              40 -$         -$        1.60

Facility: Indoor Multipurpose room: 1 Mon-Fri   6:00am-4:00pm hour  $               20  $              30 5$             -$        1.50

Facility: Indoor Multipurpose room: 1 Mon-Fri   6:00am-4:00pm daily  $            100  $            160 -$         -$        1.60

Facility: Indoor Multipurpose room: 2 rooms hour  $               50  $              80 5$             5$            1.60

Facility: Indoor Multipurpose room: 3 rooms hour  $               65  $            110 -$         -$        1.69

Facility: Indoor Racquetball court reservations hour  $                 3  $              18 -$         -$        6.00

Facility: Indoor Racquetball Court Reservations:  10 hours hour  $               30  NA -$         n/a

Facility: Indoor Soccer field hour  $               50  $              85 -$         -$        1.70

Facility: Indoor Walleyball court hour  $               20  $              40 -$         -$        2.00

Facility: Indoor Rental After Normal Business Hours-until midnight day  $               50  $              50 -$         -$        1.00

Equipment: Indoor Dry Erase Board rental  $               15  $              20 -$         -$        1.33

Equipment: Indoor Easel rental  $               15  $              20 -$         -$        1.33

Equipment: Indoor PA system w/ microphone day  $               50  $              65 -$         -$        1.30

Equipment: Indoor Wireless Mic day  $               25  $              30 -$         -$        1.20

Equipment: Indoor Lapel Mic day  $               30  $              35 -$         -$        1.17

Equipment: Indoor Podium rental  $               15  $              20 -$         -$        1.33

Equipment: Indoor TV-VCR-DVD hour  $               15  $              20 -$         -$        1.33

Equipment: Indoor Racquetball Racquets daily  $                 1  $                3 -$         -$        3.00

Equipment: Indoor Projector: 1200 lumens day  $            125  $            150 -$         -$        1.20

Equipment: Indoor Projection Screen day  $               15  $              20 -$         -$        1.33

Service Electricity: Fieldhouse day  $               25  $              30 -$         -$        1.20

Service Garbage Collection cubic yard 25$               30$              -$         -$        1.20

Service Parking Attendant hour 10$               15$              -$         -$        1.50

Service Recreation Supervisor hour 35$               40$              -$         -$        1.14

Service Security Officer hour 60$               65$              -$         -$        1.08

Service Wireless Internet Connection day -$              5$                 -$         -$        

Service Wireless Internet Connection 3-day -$              15$              -$         -$        

Service Wireless Internet Connection week -$              25$              -$         -$        

Permit: Alcohol Permit for Alcohol day 35$               35$              10$           10$          1.00

Permit: Tent Structure Permit for Tent Structure-must rent picnic site day 35$               35$              10$           10$          1.00

  Program Fees 2012   Fee Changes

242 Attachment 4:1



RecPlex

Birthday Package / Fieldtrips 2012

Category Program
 Member 

Fees 

 Non-Member 

Fees 

 change 

Member Fees 

 change Non-

Member Fees 

 Member Vs 

Non-Member 

Basic Birthday Package: 12 participants w/ wristbands 3 hour 120$       135$              5               5               1.13          

Poolside Birthday Package: 12 participants w/ wristbands 3 hour 145$       160$              5               5               1.10          

Lakeview Studio Package: 12 participants w/ wristbands  3 hour 175$       190$              10             10             1.09          

Lakeview Studio Package: 24 participants w/ wristbands  3 hour 285$       300$              10             10             1.05          

Package: 2.5 hours 45 minute pro party/room 12 children 175$       190$              15             15             1.09          

Package: 2/12 hours teen Night w/ room & food package 12 teens 195$       195$              10             10             1.00          

Package: 4 hours: skate and swim party/room 12 children 190$       205$              10             10             1.08          

Package: 4 hours: skate, swim, gym and room 12 children 215$       230$              10             10             1.07          

Package: gym and swim 4 hours 12 children 170$       185$              10             10             1.09          

Package: Carnival Fun 3 hours bouncy house , room, deluxe package 12 children 270$       285$              20             20             1.06          

Package: broom ball party 2.5 hours total-ice and room 12 children 185$       200$              25             25             1.08          

Package: skate and gym 4 hours 12 children 170$       185$              30             30             1.09          

Package: gym and party room 3 hrs 120$       135$              5               5               1.13          

Add on : New add castle moon walk to gym party package 80$         80$                New New 1.00          

Package: Kids court, party room, 3 hrs 12 children 3 hrs; Non-connecting party room 115$       130$              -            -            1.13          

Add on : New upgrade Kids court party room to connecting Lakeview Studio 50$         50$                New New 1.00          

Package: 3 hours Beach, Pedal Boat: 1 hr, inc. Hot Dog Food Package-12 children 130$       145$              -            -            1.12          

Package: Grown up Party-fitness center, gym, pools, 3 hrs 12 participants ages 14 + 130$       145$              New New 1.12          

Package:Just for Girls Party 12 girls; 3 acitivities per instuctor, food, room 3 hrs 250$       265$              New New 1.06          

Package: Boot Camp Party 12 guests ages 10+  with 3 activities per instructor, room 200$       215$              New New 1.08          

Package: small group swim party-3 hrs Mon and Wed nights, no room, 6 guests, 6 hot dogs/chips and pitcher of pop 75$         75$                New New 1.00          

Includes: 5 latex balloons & 1 mylar balloon package 10$         10$                -            -            1.00          

Includes: 2 tablecloths; 12 plates, napkins, cups & silverware; 6 helium balloons package 35$         35$                -            -            1.00          

Includes: Food Package, Tablewear & Balloon, Dazzle or Goodie Bags package 110$       110$              -            -            1.00          

20 minute mascot appearance 20 min 25$         25$                -            -            1.00          

Food Package:   food for 12 participants, 12 cupcakes, and 2 Pitchers of soda package 50$         50$                -            -            1.00          

Additional Wristbands:  Swim, Ice, Kids court, gym wristband 7$           7$                  -            -            1.00          

Additional Wristbands: Combo party-2 activities 10$         10$                -            -            1.00          

Additional Wristbands: Skate, Swim & Gym 12$         12$                -            -            1.00          

Additional Wristbands: Deluxe Packages 15$         15$                -            -            1.00          

Additional Wristbands: Skate, Swim, & Gym 12$         12$                -            -            1.00          

Food Service Fee One Time 25$         25$                -            -            1.00          

1 hour additional swim time w/room hour 60$         60$                20             20             1.00          

Field Trip Package: Aquatics & Fieldhouse Package: 2-3 hours One Time 7$           7$                  -            -            1.00          

Field Trip Package: Ice Skating Package: 2-3 hours One Time 6$           6$                  -            -            1.00          

Field Trip Package: Ice Skating& Swimming Package: 2-3 hours One Time 10$         10$                -            -            1.00          

Field Trip Package: Ice Skating, Swimming, & Gym Package: 2-3 hours One Time 12$         12$                -            -            1.00          

Field trip lunch package Per person-groups under 100 guests 5$           5$                  New New 1.00          

  Program Fees 2012   Fee Changes

242 Attachment 5:1



RecPlex

Birthday Package / Fieldtrips 2012

Category Program
 Member 

Fees 

 Non-Member 

Fees 

 change 

Member Fees 

 change Non-

Member Fees 

 Member Vs 

Non-Member 

  Program Fees 2012   Fee Changes

Overnight adventure packages minimum of 40 guests-per person 25$         25$                New New 1.00          

Overnight adventure packages Groups of 50-100 guests-per person 22$         22$                New New 1.00          

Overnight adventure packages Groups of 101+ -per person 20$         20$                New New 1.00          

Corporate mid week packages various facility amenities, meeting room-per person 10$         12$                New New 1.20          

Corporate lunch package Per person-groups under 100 guests 7$           7$                  New New 1.00          

Field Trip Package: Individuals with Special Needs: 2-3 hours One Time 5$           5$                   1.00          

242 Attachment 5:2



RecPlex

Program Services 2012

Category Program Charge Per  Member 
 Non-

Member 
 # of times 

 Length of Time- 

Minutes 
 Member  Non-Member 

Member Vs 

Non-Member

Aquatics Private Lessons Session 90          140       6              30                -      -             1.56

Aquatics Semi-Private Lessons Session 60          90         6              30                -      -             1.50

Fitness: Massage Massage: 30 minute: Swedish One Time 30          40         1              30                -      -             1.33

Fitness: Massage Massage: 30 minute: Sports Massage One Time 35          45         1              30                -      -             1.29

Fitness: Massage Massage: 30 minute: Deep Tissue One Time 40          50         1              60                -      -             1.25

Fitness: Massage Massage: 60 minute: Swedish One Time 50          65         1              60                -      -             1.30

Fitness: Massage Massage: 60 minute: Sports Massage  One Time 60          75         1              60                -      -             1.25

Fitness: Massage Massage: 60 minute: Deep Tissue One Time 70          85         1              60                -      -             1.21

Fitness: Massage Massage: 60 minute: Hot Stone One Time 70          85         1              60                -      -             1.21

Fitness: Misc TNT Fitness Passport: Monthly Monthly 10          -      -             0.00

Fitness: Misc XRgaming ZONE:  Drop-in Session: Monthly Monthly 5            -      -             0.00

Fitness: Misc XRgaming ZONE: one visit One Time 3            6           1               -      -             2.00

Fitness: Misc XRgaming ZONE: 10 visit Session 25          50         10            -      -             2.00

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 1: 1 hour Hour 55          60         1              60                -      -             1.09

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 1: 3 hour Hour 53          58         1              60                NEW NEW 1.09

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 1: 6 hour Hour 50          55         6              60                -      -             1.10

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 1: 12 hour Hour 45          50         12            60                -      -             1.11

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 1: 20 hour Hour 40          45         20            60                -      -             1.13

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 2: 1 hour Hour 63          68         1              60                -      -             1.08

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 2: 3 hour Hour 61          66         1              60                NEW NEW 1.08

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 2: 6 hour Hour 58          63         6              60                -      -             1.09

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 2: 12 hour Hour 53          58         12            60                -      -             1.09

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 2: 20 hour Hour 48          53         20            60                -      -             1.10

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 3: 1 hour Hour 71          76         1              60                -      -             1.07

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 3: 3 hour Hour 69          74         1              60                NEW NEW 1.07

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 3: 6 hour Hour 66          71         6              60                -      -             1.08

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 3: 12 hour Hour 61          66         12            60                -      -             1.08

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Personal Training: Level 3: 20 hour Hour 56          61         20            60                -      -             1.09

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 1: 1 hour Hour 27          32         1              60                -      -             1.19

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 1: 6 hour Hour 25          30         6              60                -      -             1.20

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grpl Training: Level 1: 12 hour Hour 23          28         12            60                -      -             1.22

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 1: 20 hour Hour 32          37         20            60                -      -             1.16

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 2: 1 hour Hour 32          37         1              60                2          2                 1.16

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 2: 6 hour Hour 30          35         6              60                2          2                 1.17

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small GrpTraining: Level 2: 12 hour Hour 28          33         12            60                (9)        (9)               1.18

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 2: 20 hour Hour 35          40         20            60                -      -             1.14

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 3: 1 hour Hour 37          42         1              60                4          4                 1.14

Service Fees 2012 Fee ChangesService Information

242 Attachment 6:1



RecPlex

Program Services 2012

Category Program Charge Per  Member 
 Non-

Member 
 # of times 

 Length of Time- 

Minutes 
 Member  Non-Member 

Member Vs 

Non-Member

Service Fees 2012 Fee ChangesService Information

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 3: 6 hour Hour 35          40         6              60                (31)      (31)             1.14

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 3: 12 hour Hour 38          38         12            60                (23)      (28)             1.00

Fitness: PT/Sports Performance Small Grp Training: Level 3: 20 hour Hour 56          61         20            60                -      -             1.09

Fitness: Training Club Running Club or Multi-Sport Club Monthly 10          NA   -      NA

Fitness: Training Club Running Club & Multi-Sport Club Combo Hour 15          NA   -      NA

Fitness: Virtual Virtual Cycling One Time 5            NA 1              60                -      NA

Fitness: Virtual Virtual Cycling: 10 sessions Session 45          NA 10            60                -      NA

Fitness: Virtual Virtual Cycling: Monthly Monthly 10          NA -      NA

Fitness Assessment Fitness Assessment: Body Composition ScreeningOne Time 5            12         1              60                -      -             2.40

Fitness Assessment Fitness Assessment: Basic One Time 25          46         1              60                -      -             1.84

Fitness Assessment Fitness Assessment: Microfit One Time 55          85         1              60                -      -             1.55

Sports Fencing Private Lessons Session 80          120       6              30                -      -             1.50

Sports Fencing Semi-Private Lessons Session 60          90         6              30                -      -             1.50

TR: Service Friday Night Out Daily 24          36         1              45                -      -             1.50

TR: Service Saturday Respite Hourly 14          17         1              60                -      1                 1.21

TR: Service Private Lessons:  Swim, Skate Session 100        140       6              30                10        -             1.40

TR: Service Personal Training: 1 hour Hour 55          60         1              60                -      -             1.09

TR: Service Personal Training: 6 hour Hour 49          55         6              60                -      -             1.12

TR: Service Personal Training: 12 hour Hour 43          50         12            60                -      -             1.16

TR: Service One Day Trips Daily 45          63         1              360              -      -             1.40

TR: Misc TR Picnic One time 25          25         1              NA -      -             1.00

Youth Services Kids Court Fees: Yearly Registraion fee Yearly 15.00     15.00    -           -               -      -             NA

Youth Services Kids Court Fees: 1 hour Hour -         6.00      1              60                -      -             NA

Youth Services Kids Court Fees: 2.25 hour pass Hour -         13.00    1              135              -      -             NA

Youth Services Kids Court Fees: 5 hour pass Hour -         27.50    1              300              -      -             NA

Youth Services Kids Court Card:  10 hour Pass Hour -         52.50    1              600              -      -             NA

Youth Services Kids Court Card: 20 hour pass Hour -         100.00  -      -             

Youth Services Kids Court: Late Fee 15 minutes 5.00       5.00      NA NA -      -             1.00

Youth Services Kids Court: Late Closing Pick-up One time 5.00       5.00      NA NA -      -             1.00

Youth Services Lil' Tykes Fees: 1 hour = $4/hr - $6/hr Hour 4.00       6.00      1              60                -      -             1.50

Youth Services Lil' Tykes Fees: 2.25 hour pass = $3.75/hr - $5.75 Hour 8.50       13.00    1              135              -      -             1.53

Youth Services Lil' Tykes Fees: 5 hour pass = $3.5/hr - $5.5 Hour 17.50     27.50    1              300              -      -             1.57

Youth Services Lil' Tykes Fees: 10 hour Pass = $3.25/hr - $5.25 Hour 32.50     52.50    1              600              -      -             1.62

Youth Services Lil' Tykes Fees: 20 hour Pass = $3/hr - $5 Hour 60.00     100.00  1              600              -      -             1.67

242 Attachment 6:2


	Agenda - March 5 2012
	4A. Public Hrg - 9230 and 9243 32nd Ave Water Main
	Cover Letter
	Notice of Public Hearing
	Assessment Report
	Schedule A, B & C
	Final Resolution #12-08

	7A. Resolution #12-09 Devonshire Subdivision Special Assessment
	Devonshire Drainage -Stormwater Map

	7B. Resolution #12-10 Woodfield Estates
	Woodfield Estates map

	7C. Memo - HVAC Services Contract - Village facilities
	RFP - HVAC FINAL 1-10-12 w Exhibits 

	7D. Memo - Animal Control Agreement
	Animal Control Agreement

	7E. Memo - Ordinance #12-12 Chapter 242 Amendment
	Ordinance #12-12 Chapter 242 Amendment
	Chapter 242 Attachment 1
	Chapter 242 Attachment 3
	Chapter 242 Attachment 4
	Chapter 242 Attachment 5
	Chapter 242 Attachment 6




